

Distr.: General 25 August 2011

Original: English

Human Rights Council Eighteenth session Agenda item 1 Organizational and procedural matters

Annotations to the agenda for the eighteenth session of the Human Rights Council

Note by the Secretary-General*

* Late submission.

GE.11-15575



Contents

		Paragraphs	Page
1.	Organizational and procedural matters	1-9	
2.	Annual report of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights and reports of the Office of the High Commissioner and the Secretary-General	10-27	
3.	Promotion and protection of all human rights, civil, political, economic, social and cultural rights, including the right to development	28-45	
	A. Economic, social and cultural rights	28-29	
	B Civil and political rights	30	
	C. Right to development	31-32	
	D. Rights of peoples and of specific groups and individuals	33-37	
	E. Interrelation of human rights and human rights thematic issues	38-45	
4.	Human rights situations that require the Council's attention	46-48	
5.	Human rights bodies and mechanisms	49-54	
	A. Expert Mechanism on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples	49-50	
	B. Complaint procedure	51-52	
	C. Special procedures	53-54	
6.	Universal periodic review	55-56	
7.	Human rights situation in Palestine and other occupied Arab territories	57	
8.	Follow-up to and implementation of the Vienna Declaration and Programme of Action	58	
9.	Racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related forms of intolerance: follow-up to and implementation of the Durban Declaration and	50.62	
10	Programme of Action	59-62	
10.	Technical assistance and capacity-building	63-66	
Annex			
	Panels and discussions mandated to be held at the eighteenth session of the Human Rights Council		

1. Organizational and procedural matters

Date and venue of the session

1. In accordance with its annual programme of work, as considered on 20 June 2011 at the organizational meeting for the sixth cycle of the Human Rights Council, the Council will hold its eighteenth session from 12 to 30 September 2011 at the United Nations Office at Geneva.

2. In accordance with rule 8 (b) of the rules of procedure of the Council, as contained in section VII of the annex to resolution 5/1 of 18 June 2007, the organizational meeting for the eighteenth session will be held on 26 August 2011.

Agenda of the session

3. The agenda of the Council is contained in section V of the annex to Human Rights Council resolution 5/1. The Council will have before it the present annotations relating to items included in the agenda for the eighteenth session.

Composition of the Human Rights Council

4. The composition of the Human Rights Council at its eighteenth session is as follows:¹ Angola (2013); Austria (2014); Bangladesh (2012); Belgium (2012); Benin (2014); Botswana (2014); Burkina Faso (2014); Cameroon (2012); Chile (2014); China (2012); Congo (2014); Costa Rica (2014); Cuba (2012); Czech Republic (2014); Djibouti (2012); Ecuador (2013); Guatemala (2013); Hungary (2012); India (2014); Indonesia (2014); Italy (2014); Jordan (2012); Kuwait (2014); Kyrgyzstan (2012); Libyan Arab Jamahiriya (2013);² Malaysia (2013); Maldives (2013); Mauritania (2013); Mauritius (2012); Mexico (2012); Nigeria (2012); Norway (2012); Peru (2014), Philippines (2014); Poland (2013); Qatar (2013); Republic of Moldova (2013); Romania (2014); Russian Federation (2012); Saudi Arabia (2012); Senegal (2012); Spain (2013); Switzerland (2013); Thailand (2013); Uganda (2013); United States of America (2012); Uruguay (2012).

Bureau of the Human Rights Council

5. The composition of the Bureau of the Human Rights Council for its sixth cycle, which will run until 31 December 2012, is as follows: President of the Council, Laura Dupuy Lasserre (Uruguay); Vice-Presidents, Christian Strohal (Austria), Anatole Fabien Nkou (Cameroon), András Dékány (Hungary); Vice-President and Rapporteur, Gulnara Iskakova (Kyrgyzstan).

Annual programme of work

6. In accordance with rule 8 (a) of the rules of procedure of the Human Rights Council, and as contained in section VII of the annex to Council resolution 5/1, the annual

¹ The term of membership of each State expires in the year indicated in parenthesis.

² Suspended by the General Assembly in its resolution 65/265 of 1 March 2011.

programme of work for the sixth cycle of the Council was considered at the organizational session held on 20 June 2011.

Selection and appointment of mandate holders

7. In accordance with paragraph 47 of the annex to Human Rights Council resolution 5/1 and the requirements set out in Council decision 6/102, the consultative group composed of Ambassador Peter Gooderham (United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland), Ambassador Umunna H. Orjiako (Nigeria), Ambassador Fedor Rosocha (Slovakia) Ambassador Dian Triansyah Djani (Indonesia) and Ambassador Roberto Flores Bermúdez (Honduras) will propose to the President of the Council a list of candidates for the Working Group on the issue of human rights and transnational corporations and other business enterprises; the independent expert on the situation of human rights in Côte d'Ivoire; and the Working Group on the use of mercenaries as a means of violating human rights and impeding the exercise of the right of peoples to self-determination, for which new mandate holders will be appointed at the eighteenth session.

8. In accordance with the procedure stipulated in paragraphs 52 and 53 of the annex to Human Rights Council resolution 5/1, the appointment of special procedures mandate holders will be completed upon the subsequent approval of the Council. The mandate holders in question will be appointed before the end of the eighteenth session.

Report of the session

9. At the end of its session, the Human Rights Council will have before it for adoption a draft report prepared by the Rapporteur. The report will include the resolutions and decisions adopted by the Council and the President's statements, as well as a technical summary of the proceedings held during the eighteenth session.

2. Annual report of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights and reports of the Office of the High Commissioner and the Secretary-General

10. All reports of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights, the Office of the High Commissioner (OHCHR) and the Secretary-General are submitted under agenda item 2, which remains an open-ended item throughout the session. These reports will be considered at the time of consideration of relevant agenda items, as appropriate. Specific timing of their introduction will be reflected in the programme of work.

Visit of the Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights to Yemen

11. In its decision 17/117, the Human Rights Council welcomed the invitation extended by the Government of Yemen to OHCHR to conduct a visit to the country, and decided to request the High Commissioner to report to the Council on the visit at its eighteenth session, and to hold an interactive dialogue on the basis of her report at that session. The Council will have before it the report of the High Commissioner (A/HRC/18/21).

Cooperation with the United Nations, its representatives and mechanisms in the field of human rights

12. In its resolution 12/2, the Human Rights Council invited the Secretary-General to submit a report to the Council at its fourteenth session and annually thereafter, in

accordance with its programme of work, containing a compilation and analysis of any available information, from all appropriate sources, on alleged reprisals, as well as recommendations on how to address the issues of intimidation and reprisals. The Council will consider the report of the Secretary-General (A/HRC/18/19).

Migrants and asylum-seekers fleeing recent events in North Africa

13. In its resolution 17/22, the Human Rights Council requested the High Commissioner to pay particular attention to the situation of migrants and asylum-seekers fleeing recent events in North Africa described in the resolution, to report to the Council at its eighteenth session and to provide updates thereon. The Council will consider the report of the High Commissioner (A/HRC/18/54).

Question of the death penalty

14. Pursuant to Commission on Human Rights resolution 2005/59 and Human Rights Council decision 2/102, the report of the Secretary-General on the question of the death penalty will be before the Council (A/HRC/18/20) (see also paragraph 38 below).

The right to development

15. In its resolution 65/219, the General Assembly requested the High Commissioner to provide an interim report on her activities to the Human Rights Council, and also requested the Secretary-General to report on the implementation of the resolution to the Council. The Council will have before it the note by the Secretariat (A/HRC/18/22) informing the Council that the consolidated report of the Secretary-General and the High Commissioner will be submitted at its nineteenth session (see also paragraph 31 below).

Human rights and transitional justice

16. In its resolution 12/11, the Human Rights Council requested OHCHR to submit to the Council, at its eighteenth session, a report containing an update of the activities undertaken by the Office in the context of transitional justice. The Council will consider the report of the High Commissioner (A/HRC/18/23) (see also paragraph 43 below).

Role of prevention in the promotion and protection of human rights

17. In its resolution 14/5, the Human Rights Council requested OHCHR to convene a workshop on the role of prevention in the promotion and protection of human rights with a view to contributing to further discussion on the issue, and to present a summary of the workshop proceedings to the Council at its eighteenth session (A/HRC/18/24) (see also paragraph 44 below).

Forensic genetics and human rights

18. In its resolution 15/5, the Human Rights Council requested the High Commissioner to submit a report, to be presented to the Council at its eighteenth session, on the obligation of States to investigate serious violations of human rights and international humanitarian law, in accordance with their international legal commitments in terms of identifying victims of such violations, including through the use of forensic genetics, with a view to considering further the possibility of drafting a manual that may serve as a guide for the most effective application of forensic genetics, including, where appropriate, the voluntary creation and operation of genetic banks, with the proper safeguards. The Council will have before it the report of the High Commissioner (A/HRC/18/25) (see also paragraph 45 below).

Human rights and indigenous peoples

19. In its resolution 15/7, the Human Rights Council requested the High Commissioner to submit an annual report on the rights of indigenous peoples to the Council, containing information on relevant developments of human rights bodies and mechanisms and activities undertaken by OHCHR at Headquarters and in the field that contribute to the promotion of and respect for, and the full application of, the provisions of the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples, and follow-up on the effectiveness of the Declaration. The Council will consider the report of the High Commissioner (A/HRC/18/26) (see also paragraph 37 below).

Preventable maternal mortality and morbidity and human rights

20. In its resolution 15/17, the Human Rights Council requested OHCHR to prepare an analytical compilation that includes elements of initiatives that succeed in achieving reductions in maternal mortality and morbidity through a human rights-based approach, and ways in which similar initiatives could give effect more fully to a human rights-based approach. The Council will have before it the report of the High Commissioner (A/HRC/18/27) (see also paragraph 29 below).

Impact of unilateral coercive measures on the enjoyment of human rights

21. In its resolution 15/24, the Human Rights Council requested OHCHR to prepare a thematic study on the impact of unilateral coercive measures on the enjoyment of human rights, including recommendations on actions aimed at ending such measures, taking into account all previous reports, resolutions and relevant information available to the United Nations system in this regard, and to present the study to the Council at its eighteenth session. The Council will have before it the note by the Secretariat (A/HRC/18/28) informing the Council that the study will be submitted at its nineteenth session.

Human rights and issues related to terrorist hostage-taking

22. In its decision 15/116, the Human Rights Council requested OHCHR to prepare a report on the outcome of the panel discussion held during its sixteenth session on the issue of human rights in the context of action taken to address terrorist hostage-taking in the form of a summary. The Council will have before it the summary prepared by OHCHR (A/HRC/18/29).

Situation of human rights in the Syrian Arab Republic

23. In its resolution S-16/1, the Human Rights Council requested OHCHR to dispatch urgently a mission to the Syrian Arab Republic to investigate all alleged violations of international human rights law and to establish the facts and circumstances of such violations and of the crimes perpetrated, with a view to avoiding impunity and ensuring full accountability, and to provide a preliminary report and oral update on the situation of human rights in the Syrian Arab Republic to the Council at its seventeenth session, and to submit a follow-up report to the Council at its eighteenth session. The Council also requested the High Commissioner to organize an interactive dialogue on the situation of human rights in the Syrian Arab Republic during the eighteenth session of the Council. The Council will consider the follow-up report of the High Commissioner (A/HRC/18/53) in an interactive dialogue (see also paragraph 46 below).

Situation of human rights in Belarus

24. In its resolution 17/24, the Human Rights Council requested the High Commissioner to monitor the human rights situation in Belarus and to present to the Council, in an

interactive dialogue to be held at its eighteenth session, an oral report thereon, including on alleged human rights violations committed in Belarus following the presidential election of 19 December 2010. The High Commissioner will present an oral report (see also paragraph 48 below).

Eighteenth meeting of special procedures

25. The Human Rights Council will consider a note by the High Commissioner transmitting to the Council the report of the eighteenth meeting of special rapporteurs/representatives, independent experts and chairpersons of working groups of the special procedures (A/HRC/18/41) (see also paragraph 53 below).

Advisory services and technical assistance for Cambodia

26. In its resolution 15/20, the Human Rights Council requested the Secretary-General to report to the Council at its eighteenth session on the role and achievements of OHCHR in assisting the Government and the people of Cambodia in the promotion and protection of human rights. The Council will consider the report of the Secretary-General (A/HRC/18/47) (see also paragraph 65 below).

Assistance to Côte d'Ivoire in the field of human rights

27. In its decision 17/21, the Human Rights Council decided to establish the mandate of independent expert on the situation of human rights in Côte d'Ivoire for a period of one year, and requested the High Commissioner to present an updated report on the situation of human rights in Côte d'Ivoire at its eighteenth session The Council will have before it the report of the High Commissioner (A/HRC/18/52) (see also paragraph 66 below).

3. Promotion and protection of all human rights, civil, political, economic, social and cultural rights, including the right to development

A. Economic, social and cultural rights

Access to safe drinking water and sanitation

28. In its resolution 15/9, the Human Rights Council requested the independent expert on the issue of human rights obligations related to access to safe drinking water and sanitation to present her annual report in accordance with its programme of work. The Council will consider the report of the independent expert, Catarina de Albuquerque (A/HRC/18/33 and Add.1-4).

Preventable maternal mortality and morbidity and human rights

29. Reference is made to the report of the High Commissioner on maternal mortality and morbidity and human rights (see also paragraph 20 above).

B. Civil and political rights

30. In its decision 17/120, the Human Rights Council decided to convene, within existing resources, at its eighteenth session, a panel discussion on the promotion and protection of human rights in the context of peaceful protests, with a particular focus on the

ways and means to improve the protection of these rights in such contexts in line with international human rights law (see annex).

C. Right to development

31. In its decision 16/117, the Human Rights Council decided to hold a panel discussion during its eighteenth session to commemorate the twenty-fifth anniversary of the Declaration on the Right to Development, on the theme "The way forward in the realization of the right to development: between policy and practice", with the participation of the High Commissioner, and decided to request OHCHR to organize the panel discussion, within existing resources, and to invite relevant United Nations human rights mechanisms, specialized agencies, funds and programmes, as well as civil society and national human rights institutions (see annex).

32. Pursuant to resolution 9/3, the Human Rights Council decided that the Working Group on the Right to Development should convene annual sessions of five working days and submit its reports to the Council. The Working Group will hold its twelfth session from 14 to 18 November 2011. The Council will have before it the note by the Secretariat on this subject (A/HRC/18/39) informing the Council that the report of the Working Group will be submitted at its nineteenth session (see also paragraph 15 above).

D. Rights of peoples and of specific groups and individuals

Right of everyone to the enjoyment of the highest attainable standard of physical and mental health

33. In its resolution 15/22, the Human Rights Council requested the Special Rapporteur on the right of everyone to the enjoyment of the highest attainable standard of physical and mental health, with the assistance of OHCHR, in consultation with States, relevant United Nations agencies, national human rights institutions and other relevant stakeholders, to prepare, within existing resources, a thematic study on the realization of the right to health of older persons, including the main existing challenges and best practices. The Council decided to address the thematic study, within existing resources, at a panel discussion within the programme of work of its eighteenth session, and to consider taking further possible action on the issue, and invited OHCHR, the World Health Organization, members of the Advisory Committee and other relevant United Nations bodies and agencies to participate in an interactive dialogue on the study in the Council (see annex). The Council will have before it the study of the Special Rapporteur, Anand Grover (A/HRC/18/37).

Rights of the child

34. In its resolution 64/146, the General Assembly requested the Special Representative of the Secretary-General on children and armed conflict to continue to submit reports to the Human Rights Council on the activities undertaken in discharging her mandate. The Council will have before it the report of the Special Representative, Radhika Coomaraswamy (A/HRC/18/38).

Human rights and indigenous peoples

35. In accordance with resolution 15/7, the Human Rights Council will hold a half-day panel discussion on the role of languages and culture in the promotion and protection of the well-being and identity of indigenous peoples (see annex).

36. In its resolution 15/14, the Human Rights Council decided that the report of the Special Rapporteur on the situation of human rights and fundamental freedoms of indigenous peoples will be considered at its annual September session. The Council will consider the report of the Special Rapporteur, James Anaya (A/HRC/18/35 and Add.1-9).

37. Reference is also made to the annual report of the High Commissioner on the human rights of indigenous peoples (A/HRC/18/26) (see also paragraph 19 above).

E. Interrelation of human rights and human rights thematic issues

Question of the death penalty

38. Reference is made to the report of the Secretary-General on the question of the death penalty (A/HRC/18/20) (see paragraph 14 above).

Contemporary forms of slavery

39. In its resolution 15/2, the Human Rights Council requested the Special Rapporteur on contemporary forms of slavery, including its causes and consequences, to submit annual reports on the activities of the mandate to the Council, together with recommendations on measures that should be taken to combat and eradicate contemporary forms of slavery and slavery-like practices and to protect the human rights of victims of such practices. The Council will consider the report of the Special Rapporteur, Gulnara Shahinian (A/HRC/18/30 and Add.1-2)

Adverse effects of the movement and dumping of toxic and dangerous products and wastes on the enjoyment of human rights

40. The Human Rights Council will consider the report of the Special Rapporteur on the adverse effects of the movement and dumping of toxic and dangerous products and wastes on the enjoyment of human rights, Calin Georgescu, submitted in accordance with Council resolution 9/1 (A/HRC/18/31 and Add.1-2).

Use of mercenaries as a means of violating human rights and impeding the exercise of the right of peoples to self-determination

41. In its resolution 15/12, the Human Rights Council requested the Working Group on the use of mercenaries as a means of violating human rights and impeding the exercise of the right of peoples to self-determination to consult States, intergovernmental organizations, non-governmental organizations and other relevant actors of civil society on the implementation of the resolution, and to report on its findings to the Council at its eighteenth session (A/HRC/18/32 and Add.1-4).

Human rights and international solidarity

42. In its resolution 15/13, the Human Rights Council requested the independent expert on human rights and international solidarity to submit a report on the implementation of the resolution to the Council at its eighteenth session. The new independent expert, Virginia Dandan, appointed by the Council at its seventeenth session, will present an oral report at the eighteenth session. The Council will also have before it the note by the Secretariat (A/HRC/18/34).

Human rights and transitional justice

43. Reference is made to the report of the High Commissioner on the activities undertaken by OHCHR on this subject (see also paragraph 16 above).

Role of prevention in the promotion and protection of human rights

44. Reference is made to the report containing a summary of the proceedings of the workshop on this subject held on 20 May 2011 (see also paragraph 17 above).

Forensic genetics and human rights

45. Reference is made to the report of the High Commissioner on this subject (see also paragraph 18 above).

4. Human rights situations that require the Council's attention

Situation of human rights in the Syrian Arab Republic

46. Reference is made to the report of High Commissioner on the situation of human rights in the Syrian Arab Republic, which will be considered in an interactive dialogue pursuant to Human Rights Council resolution S-16/1 (see also paragraph 23 above).

Situation of human rights in the Sudan

47. In its resolution 15/27, the Human Rights Council requested the independent expert on the situation of human rights in the Sudan to submit a report to the Council for consideration at its eighteenth session. The Council will consider the report of the independent expert, Mohamed Chande Othman (A/HRC/18/40 and Add.1).

Situation of human rights in Belarus

48. Reference is made to the oral report of the High Commissioner on the situation of human rights in Belarus, as requested by the Human Rights Council in its resolution 17/24 (see also paragraph 24 above).

5. Human rights bodies and mechanisms

A. Expert Mechanism on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples

49. In its resolution 15/7, the Human Rights Council decided to establish a subsidiary expert mechanism to provide the Council with thematic expertise on the rights of indigenous peoples in the manner and form requested by the Council. The Council will have before it the report of the Expert Mechanism on its fourth session, held from 11 to 15 July 2011 (A/HRC/18/43).

50. In its resolution 15/7, the Human Rights Council also requested the Expert Mechanism to carry out a final study on indigenous peoples and the right to participate in decision-making, and to present its study to the Council at its eighteenth session. The Council will consider the study of the Expert Mechanism (A/HRC/18/42).

B. Complaint procedure

51. In its resolution 5/1, the Human Rights Council established the complaint procedure as contained in section IV of the annex to that resolution. In paragraph 98 of the annex to resolution 5/1, the Working Group on Situations was requested, on the basis of the information and recommendations provided by the Working Group on Communications, to present the Council with a report on consistent patterns of gross and reliably attested

violations of human rights and fundamental freedoms, and to make recommendations to the Council on the course of action to be taken.

52. At its eighteenth session, the Human Rights Council will consider issues relating to the complaint procedure in two closed meetings based upon the report of the eighth session of the Working Group on Situations, held from 20 to 24 June 2011.

C. Special procedures

53. Reference is made to the note by the High Commissioner transmitting the report of the eighteenth meeting of special rapporteurs/representatives, independent experts and chairpersons of working groups of the special procedures (A/HRC/18/41) (see also paragraph 25 above).

54. The Human Rights Council will have before it the joint communications report of special procedures (A/HRC/18/51). The full report is available online.

6. Universal periodic review

55. The Working Group on the Universal Periodic Review held its eleventh session from 2 to 13 May 2011. At its eighteenth session, the Human Rights Council will consider and adopt the final outcome of the review of the following countries: Belgium, Denmark, Palau, Somalia, Seychelles, the Solomon Islands, Latvia, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Suriname, Greece, Samoa, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, the Sudan, Hungary and Papua New Guinea.

56. Pursuant to the President's statement on modalities and practices for the universal periodic review process, agreed upon on 9 April 2008, the report of the Working Group, together with the views of the State under review concerning the recommendations and/or conclusions, as well as voluntary commitments made by the State under review and replies presented by the State under review, before the adoption of the outcome by the plenary, to questions or issues that were not sufficiently addressed during the interactive dialogue in the Working Group, will constitute the outcome of the review, which shall be adopted by the Human Rights Council at its plenary session through a standardized decision. It was also agreed that a summary of the views expressed on the outcome of the review by the State under review, and of Member and observer States of the Council, as well as general comments made by other relevant stakeholders, before the adoption of the outcome by the plenary, would be included in the report on the session of the Council.

7. Human rights situation in Palestine and other occupied Arab territories

Follow-up to the report of the United Nations fact-finding mission on the Gaza conflict

57. In its resolution 16/32, the Human Rights Council requested the Secretary-General to present a comprehensive report on the progress made in the implementation of the recommendations of the fact-finding mission by all concerned parties, including United Nations bodies, in accordance with paragraph 3 of section B of Council resolution S-12/1, to the Council at its eighteenth session. In the same resolution, the Council also requested the High Commissioner to submit a report on its implementation. The Council will consider the reports of the Secretary-General and of the High Commissioner (A/HRC/18/49 and 50).

8. Follow-up to and implementation of the Vienna Declaration and Programme of Action

Integrating the human rights of women throughout the United Nations system

58. In its resolution 6/30, the Human Rights Council decided to incorporate into its programme of work an annual discussion on the integration of a gender perspective throughout its work and that of its mechanisms, including the evaluation of progress made and challenges experienced. The Council will hold the annual discussion, with a focus on the institutional implications of gender integration (see annex).

9. Racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related forms of intolerance: follow-up to and implementation of the Durban Declaration and Programme of Action

Elimination of racial discrimination

59. Pursuant to General Assembly resolutions 63/162 and 64/147, on the inadmissibility of certain practices that contribute to fuelling contemporary forms of racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance, the Special Rapporteur on contemporary forms of racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance, Githu Muigai, will present his report on the implementation of the said resolutions (A/HRC/18/44).

60. In its decision 3/103, the Human Rights Council decided to establish an ad hoc committee on the elaboration of complementary standards and recommended that the committee should convene annual sessions of 10 working days to draw up the requisite legal instruments, and to report regularly to the Council on the actual progress in the elaboration of complementary standards. The Council will consider the report of the Committee on its third session, held on 22 and 23 November 2010 and from 11 to 21 April 2011 (A/HRC/18/36).

Nelson Mandela International Day

61. In its decision 15/117, the Human Rights Council decided to hold, at its eighteenth session, a high-level panel discussion to reflect on current human rights situations worldwide with regard to racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance, drawing inspiration from the example of Nelson Mandela for promoting and protecting human rights without distinction as to race, colour or national or ethnic origin, and also decided that the panel discussion would focus on the promotion and protection of human rights through tolerance and reconciliation (see annex).

Working Group of Experts on People of African Descent

62. Pursuant to its resolution 9/14, the Human Rights Council will consider the report of the Working Group of Experts on People of African Descent on its tenth session (A/HRC/18/45).

10. Technical assistance and capacity-building

Assistance to Somalia in the field of human rights

63. In its resolution 15/28, the Human Rights Council requested the independent expert on the situation of human rights in Somalia to submit a report to the Council on the human

rights situation in Somalia and on the status of implementation of technical cooperation inside Somalia at its eighteenth session. The Council will consider the report of the independent expert, Shamsul Bari (A/HRC/18/48).

Advisory services and technical assistance for Cambodia

64. In its resolution 15/20, the Human Rights Council requested the Special Rapporteur on the situation of human rights in Cambodia to report on the implementation of his mandate to the Council at its eighteenth session. The Council will consider the report of the Special Rapporteur, Surya Prasad Subedi (A/HRC/18/46).

65. Reference is made to the report of the Secretary-General on the assistance of OHCHR to Cambodia (A/HRC/18/47) (see also paragraph 26 above).

Assistance to Côte d'Ivoire in the field of human rights

66. Reference is made to the report of the High Commissioner on the situation of human rights in Cote d'Ivoire (A/HRC/18/52) (see also paragraph 27 above).

Annex

Panels and discussions to be held at the eighteenth session of the Human Rights Council

Mandate	Panels/discussion	
Human Rights Council resolution 6/30:	Annual discussion	
Integrating the human rights of women throughout the United Nations system		
Human Rights Council decision 15/117:	High-level panel discussion	
Nelson Mandela International Day		
Human Rights Council resolution 15/7:	Half-day panel discussion	
Human rights and indigenous peoples		
Human Rights Council resolution 15/22:	Panel discussion	
Right of everyone to the enjoyment of the highest attainable standard of physical and mental health		
Human Rights Council decision 16/117: Right to development	Panel discussion	
Human Dickts Council machation 17/120	Panel discussion	
Human Rights Council resolution 17/120:		
Panel on the promotion and protection of human rights in the context of peaceful protests		